Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Monday, June 28, 2010 9:58 AM

To: Schaefer, Peter

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey; Filing

Subject: RE: 240735-R00002441-9750 Golf Links Dr., Oakland - request for extension of due date for

well destruction report

Peter,
Based upon your request, the schedule for submittal of a well desruction report is extended to July 28, 2010.

Regards,
Jerry Wickham
Alameda County Environmental Health

From: Schaefer, Peter [pschaefer@craworld.com]

Sent: Friday, June 25, 2010 11:13 AM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Cc: denis.l.brown@shell.com; Cool, Aubrey; Filing

Subject: 240735-R00002441-9750 Golf Links Dr., Oakland - request for extension of due date for well destruction report

Jerry,

| request an extension of the due date for a well destruction report specified in ACEH’s May 17, 2010 letter from June 28,
2010 to July 28, 2010. CRA submitted a drilling permit application to Alameda County Public Works Agency and
scheduled drilling for 6/25/10; but they have lost CRA'’s check and can not tell us how long they will take to approve the
drilling permit.

Regards,

Peter Schaefer, CEG, CHG
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates
5900 Hollis Avenue, Suite A
Emeryville, California 94608-2008
Telephone: (510) 420-3319

Fax: (510) 420-9170
pschaefer@craworld.com

Think before you printé
Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!



